0

TTE ASTATA DATE BAR ATTACK TIME AA

oked Like a Leadpipe in the Suburban, but Never Showed at the End.	as will ensure the attendance of the swift- est cyclists in the state.		doht, Fred Schrpeder, Frank Heft and W. F. Stocker, They will leave for the city of breweries tothorrow evening. CRUM AT NISE AND FOUR FIFTHS	MADE A HOLIDAY OF GRAGG	ford. Two-base hits: Tiernan, Van Haltren, Miller. Stolen bases: Latham, McPhee, Miller, Hoy, 3; Merritt, Parrott, 2; Hog- riever, 2, Double plays: Smith to Spice.	SOLDIERS MADE THEM WOR
but Never Showed at the End.	The program will consist of some seven or eight races, and such prizes will be offered as will ensure the attendance of the swift- est cyclists in the state.	Won it From Kemery of Chadron in the		and the second se	Wild pitches: Boswell, 2. Hatteries: Bos-	
	as will ensure the attendance of the swift- est cyclists in the state.		lowa's Young Sprinter Puts His 100 Yard	Omaha Finally Solves the Combination of	well and Wilson; Parrott and Merritt, Um- pire: Campbell, Time: Two hours and twenty minutes. Attendance, 7,60.	University Nine Has Anything but a S.
ZARONE WINS WITHOUT STRETCHING		Shoot Off.	Mark Among the Lowest.	that Eccentric Young Man's Curves.	twenty minutes. Attendance, 7,600. COLONELS' ERRORS WERE COSTLY.	with the Boys from the Fort,
ZARONE WINS WITHOUT STRETCHING	and the set of a set		CHICAGO, June 15-Defeat fell upon the		BROOKLYN, June 15 The game at	with the poys from the form
L'anone mate materiel etterente	GOOD CROWD OUT AT OVERLAND	WONDERFUL SHOOTING IN THE LAST MATCH	blue and gold, of California today at Ath- letic Association park, Chicago Athletic as-	TOOK THE VINKS OUT OF HIS PUTTIES	Eastern park was productive of some heavy batting on the part of both teams, and	
	Last Day of the Meeting Has a Big At-	a should be should be the east match	sociation winning from the University of	TOOK THE KINKS OUT OF HIS PUZZLENS	though they outbailed the name team, the Louisvilles lost the game through errors.	LAWLER PITCHED A GREAT G
have a final second second second	tendance with Fair Sport.	a second and the second second second	California by a sebre of 55 to 36. Chicago's		Score;	
mrkably Foor Showing Made by the Oddson Favorite in a Race that	DENVER, June 15-The last day of the meet at Overland park was attended by the	Scores in All of the Events Were Fully Up	bicycle event? for which seven points are	Nineteen Hits for a Total of Thirty-Two	Louisville	Support Back of Him Was Good at C
Seemed to Be Made Just to	largest crowd of the week. The track was	to the Standard of Previous Days- Shooters Alt Leaving	counted, did not take place, California's	Bases Was the Business Butch's Men Did with Buck's Ex-	Hits: Louisville, 12: Brooklyn, 9. Errors:	cal Times-McKelvey Accepted E g
His Notion.	perfect; weather pleasant. The finish of	for Home.	only entry, M. Dozier, being unable to par- ticipate. John V. Crum of the Iowa State	pert Pitcher,	Louisville, 7; Brooklyn, 1, Earned runs; Louisville, 3; Brooklyn, 3, First base by	Chances Without an Error-Soldier
	the fourth heat in the 2:35 trot was very close. The driver of Nellie Campbell had		university, entered under the colors of the Chicago Athletic association, made the sen-		bases: Louisville, 1; Brooklyn, 14, Left on bases: Louisville, 5; Brooklyn, 5, First	Made a Rally in the Ninth.
EW YORK, June 15 Better than today's		The second se	sational performance of the day when he made the 100-yard run in 0:09 4-5, breaking	Country Mr. Electron 8	base on bails: Off McDermott, 3; off Lucid,	
her could not have been desired for the	herse. Reremont was coming fast and by	The nineteenth annual tournament of the Nebraska State Sportsmin's association closed	his own and the intercollegiate record of	Omaha, 16; Lincoln, 8. Des Moines, 25; St. Joseph, 6,	moti, 2; by Lucid, 1; by Gumbert, 11. Home- run: Shugart. Three-base hit: Anderson. Two-base hits: Brouthers, Clark Griffin 2:	The University club team and the
ing of the Suburban, as the air was as	I lead of half a length. Nellie's driver	yesterday afternoon in a blaze of giory and	ten seconds and tieing the professional and amateur records. The intercollegiate rec-	Peoria, 9; Rockford, 7, Jacksonville, 19; Quincy, 5,	Two-base hits: Brouthers, Clark, Griffin, 2;	Omahas met at University park yeste
	whipped her up and she won by a neck. The twenty-five mile bicycle race was pop-	powder smoke. It was by long odds the	ord, however, still stands at ten seconds, as today's meet was merely a match and	Boston, 6; Cleveland, 5.	Treadway, Daly, Grim, Gumbert. Stolen bases: Anderson, Double plays: Corcoran	afternoon in their first game this see
a cooling breeze swept across the grand-	ular with the grand stand. The time made was considered excellent for a race track.	most successful and most satisfactory shoot-	not a recognized intercollegiate event. R. W. Edgren of the University of California	Baltimore, 5; St. Louis, 0. Washington, 9; Chicago, 3.	to trachance; Charke to Kemmer, Passed	fans in attendance, and the contest w
In spite of the fact that the Suburban	Summaries:	ing tournament ever held in Nebraska. The	won the throwing sixteen-pound hammer	Philadelphia, 16; Pittsburg, 6, Cincinnati, 16; New York, 2,	McDermott, L. Batteries; McDermott and	bute, the university lambs winning, aft
supposed to be at the mercy of Domino	First race, trotting, purse \$800, 2:11 class, two in three:	attendance averaged over fifty shooters each day, and 20,000 targets and 1,000 live birda		Brooklyn, 19; Loutsville, 8. Toledo, 5; Indianapolis, 3.	Welch; Lucid, Gumberi and Grim, Umpire: McDonald, Time: Two hours and three	hard struggle. Eddie Lawler pitched f
the starters only numbered six, there	Klamath	were used in the three days' trials. The	cago Athletic association fouled three times	St. Paul, 11; Milwaukee, 5, Kansas City, 27; Minneapolis, 19.	minutes. Attendance, 3,000.	and Jellen played a star game in the !
as much interest as ever in the race.	ANTERIALISTERIUS CONCERNING CONCERNINCE CONCERNINCERNINCE CONCERNINCE CONCERNINCONCERNINCE CONCERNI	shooters dispersed immediately after the final	another trial. He threw it, however, for	Kansas City, 27; Minneapolis, 19, Grand Rapids, 10; Detroit, 8,	HOFFER SHOWING UP STRONG.	Old Hoss McKelvey was in his old .
n the time came for the running of the	Time: 2:13%, 2:14, 2:17,	event yesterday, but few of the men from	pastime, and the tape measured 127 feet six inches, thus beating Edgren's throw by		very strong game and aided by excellent	gheny form, and he eat up grounders
ace a typical Suburban crowd was pres-	Nallia Campbell 1 1 9 1	abroad remaining here over today.	two feet and a half an inch.	A fair-sized crowd was out to the new ball grounds yesterday afternoon to watch the	support, had but little difficulty in disposing of St. Louis, Score;	not inters like a monkey cats nuts. Bi
and the lawn was as well packed as the Istand. At five minutes past 4 the horses	Bergmont	The most interesting event on yesterday's	The first event on the program, the 100- yard run, was won by Crum of Chicago,	Omahas wipe up the new diamond with	Baltimore	ger caught in professional style, but w little off with the stick. For the a
red up past the grandstand to the start-		card was that for the diamond medal, em- blematic of the state championship, held	with Skillinger of Chicago second. Time: 0:09 4-5. The easy victory of the Chicagos	Buckerino's gay boys, which was done in	St. Louis	Trapper put up a good short, McGuin
but, unlike former years, there was very	Glandale	during the past year by J. C. Read, who	in the 100-yard run was greated with wild	a shape perfectly satisfactory to the fans.	Baltimore 1: St Louis 4 Parnol runs:	second floor and the second from a second
futurante to the abbugger patients	Third race, running, burse \$125, for non-	won it last June at Columbus. The conditions	enthusiasm by the Chlcago spectators, as Scoggins of the Californias had been a	Carrish pitched a great game of ball from	Kelley, Jennings 2: Connor Stolen bases	in the field. Budlitz has the stuff in
farai, and when Sir Walter and Doggett	winners of the meeting, six and a half fur-	were ten live birds, thirty yards rise, modi-	favorite for first place. Crum beat him easily, however, and the Californian was	start to finish, while Gragg was hit for	Gleason, Quinn, Connor, Double plays: Clarke to Jennings; Quinn to Connor, First	for a first-class pitcher, but was wild
ired there was considerable handclapping.		fied English rules, entrance \$10. The score:	boy even a particularly good third.	eleven singles, five two-baggers, one three-	base on balls: By Hoffer, 2; by Breitenstein,	support he received at critical times.
renty the game little son of Midlothian	Fourth race, running, selling, purse \$125, half mile heats, best two in three: North-	J. W. Den	The Californians dropped entirely out of the one-mile run. The only starters were		1. But by pitched only: By Breitenstein, 1.	score:
a bad second choice in the betting. The	western won, Republic second, Artiess	Ackerman 2000 - 1 Linderman	Rosalter and Jackson, both of Chicago. The race was won by Rosalter. Time: 5:31 2.5	Buckerino twirled the sphere for the last	Struck out: By Hoffer, 1; by Breitenstein, 1. Sacrifice hits: Hoffer, Kelley, Carr, Reitz, 2; Clarke, Batteries: Hoffer and	UNIVERSITY CLUB. AD. R. 10, SB, PO
a got little attention, and in a short	third. Time: 0:40%, Second heat: North-	Uncle Den 19212 12292- 8	The 120-yard hurdle race was won by	inning, but without effect. Shaffer and Kid	Clarke; Breitenstein and Peitz. Time: Two	Creigh, ss
the mix contenders were ready for the		Rogers	planded as the first of the westerners to	Nattress both put up a great article of ball,	hours and twenty-five minutes. Umpire:	Abbett, 10
The delay at the post was but triffing	I fully Sunderland won, Little Nell second,		make a showing. W. A. Clark was second. Time: 0:161.5		HUTCH FALLS DOWN AGAIN.	McAuliffe, 256 0 3 0 3 McKelvey, 355 1 1 2 3
without any faise breaks Howe go	Sharley the Smuggler third. Time: 1:30%, Sixth race, twenty-five mile bicycle; H.	Latshaw	The running high jump was won at 5 feet 8 inches by Hess of Chicago, with Clark of	work with the stick was something to gaze	WASHINGTON, June 15,-Hutchison lost control of the ball in the minth immig and	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
d should and the race was begun. In	R. Renshaw "(scratch) won, L. C. Wahi	Nicolal	Chicago second.	at, Slagle having three singles and a home	with the aid of a base on balls the Sen-	Clarke, m
arst few jumps Declars led the way, with and Dance second Doming third Siz	mile) third, Ed Smith (one-third mile) fourth, J. M. Daniel (half mile) fifth. There	Squirrel	Riddell of Chicago won in putting the sixteen-bound shot at 40 feet 3 inches. Kuch	of the mess with two doubles and a sin-	Score:	
ter tourth, Lazzarone fifth and Rubicon	were thirteen other starters. Time: 1:08:21.	Kennedy	of California was second at 37 feet 4%	gle, while Nattress pounded the pigskin	Washington 0 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 5- 2 Chicago 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2- 3	Totals
be Domino was on the outside, and Tarab ted to get up with the leaders, so he	Winners at St. Louis,	Schroeder 11*12 21120- 8	The one-mile walk was a hotly contested	for one single, two two-baggers and a home	Hits: Washington, 12; Chicago, 7. Errors:	AB. R. 1B. SB. PO. 4
fair uses and gave chass for Song and	1 ST. LOUIS, June 15In the last race at	Mr. Parmelee of this city and Kemery of	with Hazsel of Chicago second.	Cole did some good work in center for the		Goode, $\text{If}_{\dots,\dots,\dots,n} = \begin{bmatrix} 1 & 1 & 0 & 0 \\ 3 & 2 & 0 & 0 \end{bmatrix}$
e, who had taken the lead. Then the	Fair Association park today Jockey H. Bar- rett, riding Shining Belle, was savagely	Challen tolar abot off and the local man		Capital City aggregation, which was about	Hutchison. Stolen bases: Joyce, Cart-	Dueberry, c 5 1 0 0 9 1 Shaanahan, $3b$ 5 2 1 0 0 1
discrit kines in the threatened and other	I bitten by Service at the club house furn	And the second	Time: 0:22 2-5. Scoggins of California ran,	the only redeeming feature on the part of the Lincolns. Score:	Crooks, Lange. Double plays: Maul to	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
seconds, Song and Dance leading	and had to pull up and dismount at the	fifteen targets to the man, and of these the	The 880-yard run was won easily by Koch	OMAHA.	balls: Off Maul. 3; off Hutchison, 3. Left	Trapper, 25 4 0 1 6 3 4
hree parts of a length, Domino second length, Sir Walter third by a neck, an	considering the proposition to extend the	Event No 1: Parmelee, 15; Gilbert, 15;	of California in 2:05 1-5. Rossiter of Chi- cago was second.	AB. R. 1B. SH. SB. PO. A. E. Ulrich, 3b, 6 1 0 0 0 1 1 1	on bases: Washington 3: Chleago 7, Struck	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
con, Declare and Lazzarone following	First race, seven and a half furlongs,	Becker, 15; Linderman, 15; Wilson, 15;	The 220 yards hurdle was won by Torrey	Shuda m 6 9 1 0 0 1 0 9	putches: Hutchison, 2. Batteries: Maul and	Totals
with the lockeys steadying their mounts	, selling: Zoulika (2 to D won, Duckadoo (8 to 1) second, Teaset (3 to 1) third. Time:	No. 2: Gilbert, 15; Beeker, 15; Browning,	of California, with Dyer of California sec- ond. Time: 0:25 1-5.	FUTI-11. 11. 7 A A B A 10 A A	Maguire; Hutchison and Donahue. Time: Two hours and ten minutes, Umpires:	University Club 0 0 2 4 0 4 1 0
ney came around. Song and Dance tool	113519.	15; Wilson, 15; Budd, 15; Ackerman, 15; Schroeder, 15.	In the 440 yards run Jackson of Chicago came in first, with Skillinger of Chicago			Second Infantry 0 0 0 0 1 3 0 1 Two-base hits: McAuliffe, Goode, Th
little easier, while Declare gained a bit Walter falling off in a worse position	 Second race, five and a half furlongs: Keechler (10 to 1) won, Ferris Hartman (5 to 2) second, Lazalle (8 to 5) third. Time: 	No. 2: Gilliort 15: Bigelow 15: Schroeder	second. Time: 0:52 2-5. The running broad jump was one of the	Miles ss 5 3 3 0 1 3 9 0	STANDING OF THE TEAMS. Played, Won, Lost, Pr Ct.	base hits: McAuliffe, Home run; 8
first quarter was run in 0:25, and Song	g 1:0914.	No. 4: Parmelee, 15; Becker, 15; Gilbert,	most hotly contested events. Both teams	Natress, 2b6 4 4 0 1 3 4 0 Carrish, p5 1 0 0 0 2 0	Boston	ahan. Bases on balls: Off But 7: off Lawler, 3. Bases given
Dance was only leading by a head, with	Third race, three-quarters of a mile: Mag- net (2 to 1) won, Trenton (6 to 5) second, return Bank of the second,	No. 5: Linderman, 15; Becker, 15; Budd,	were strong and the rooters for both en- couraged the contestants with tin horns and		Pittsburg	hitting batter: By Budlitz, 1; by Lawle Passed balls: Deuberry, 2; Bittenge
Rubicon, Sir Walter and Lazzarone fol-	Fourth race centlemen's riding three.	 15; Wilson, 15; Gilbert, 15, No. 6: Becker, 15; Budd, 15; Browning, 15; 	college yells and the usual amount of en- thusiastic discord. The winner was Wool-	LINCOLN.		Wild patches: Budlitz, 2. Struck out: Lawler, 8; by Budlitz, 6. Time: One
g. The half was reached in 0:51, with and Dance only a neck in front of Siz	quarters of a mile; Uncertainty (10 to 1) won, Hercules (5 to 2) second, Lord Henry	Schröder, 15	sey of California at 22 feet and 2 inches, with Dorsey second at 21 feet and 4 inches.	AB. R. U. SH. SB. PO. A. E.	Philadelphia 41 22 19 53.7	and thirty-five minutes. Umpire: S. V
er, he half a length in front of Domino	(no betting) third. Time: 1:174.	No. 8: Browning, 15.	In throwing the hammer Edgren of Call- fornia won at 125 feet 514 inches. Perry of	Hill, 3b	New York 43 22 21 51.2	Griswold.
was a head in front of Rubicon, Declare Cazzarone following. Taral had not ye	selling: Bill White (6 to 1) won, Sullross	No. 10: Parmelee, 15; Kemery, 15,	Chicago was second at 77 feet 8 inches.	Van Buren, if 4 1 2 0 0 0 0 0	Breeklyn	Fremont Was Barely in It, WATERLOO, Neb., June 15(Special
a move on Domino, and had calmly	(2 to 1) second, Wilmar (6) to 1) third. Time:		Dozier of California was unable to appear in the two-mile bievele race and the event	Ebright, 20 4 1 1 0 0 1 3 1	St. Louis	egram.)-The Fremont ball club and Wi
Sir Walter pass him. The pace was that Domino was getting, what it was		No. 13: Parmelee, 15.	was declared off, it being agreed that the points were not to count. The final score	Sullivan, 1b., 4 0 2 0 0 8 0 0		loo Browns played ball at the park to
sed he wanted-an easy run at first and	1 mond Belle (4 to 1) second, Hot Stuff (20 to		gave Chicago 48 points and California 36	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	SCORES OF THE WESTERN LEAGUE	There was just sufficient of a breez, keep the air cool. Both teams she
rt in the end. At the five-eighths pole alter was gaining. On went Sir Walter	. Seventh race, mile and a furiong, purse:	man, the world's record was broken, but one	points.	Totals 28 8 9 0 1 27 10 8	Minneapolis and Kansas City Indulge in a	some fine playing. The Browns got best of it at the start and held it all
oon two lengths separated him from the	Starradow of an in more flands of an in first	bird cut of the ninety shot at getting away, and that fell to the local champion, Colonel	SATURDAY AFTERNION AT CRICKE	Omaha 1 0 1 1 2 0 2 7 2-16	Terrine Gatting Contest,	way through. Score:
of the field. Hamilton, on Luzzarone		Parmelee, and was the last bird shot at.	Gate City Ciub Defeats the Omahas by Dint	Earned runs: Omaha, 7; Lincoln, I, Two-	MINNEAPOLIS, June 15Both teams batted with terrific force today, but the	Fremont
to the conclusion that Sir Walter was orse he had to beat, so he let out a link	CINCINNATI June 15 The event of the	The score of this remarkable match was as follows:	of Vetter Fielding.	haso hits: Lohman 2: Pace 1: Nattross 2:	wieltows' fuellade may the hearingt Elefd	Bases on balls: Off Hatcher, 1; off I
tave chose. He cut down Declare, and	I races at Latonia today was the defeat of	Linderman	on the grounds of the Omaha Crickot alab	Hill, I; Cole, I. Three-base hit; Pace, Home runs; Siagle, Nattress, Bases on balls; By	28 January 10	ard, 6. Struck out: By Hatcher, 2; Pickard, 5. Hit by nitcher: By Hatche
h place at the seven-eighths pole	Haima in the Himyar stakes by Free Ad- vice. Halma evidently has been going	Budd	resulting in an easy victory for the Gate	hitting batter: Do Ebelohr 1 Dagad balls-	MINNEAPOLIS 4 0 0 6 1 0 2 0 5 10	by Pickard, L. Passed balls: Baler
					Additional City	and thirty minutes. Umpire: J. Cook.
ett was working on Sir Walter tw	back. He did not look nor was his action while the horse that won the Derby. The stake was worth \$3,60. The attendance was	Parmelee iiiii iiiii 11110-14	payillon was filled to overflowing with an	Time: Two hours and thirty minutes.	Errors: Minneapolis, 20; Kansas City, 25 Errors: Minneapolis, 3; Kansas City, 2.	Cass County League Games.
ha in front of all. "Sir Walter wins!"	+ 5,500, Track fairly last and weather pleas-	100 X 10	enthusiastic, and we may say somewhat	SAINTS WERE NEVER IN 1T.	Batteries: Duke, Fanning and Wilson:	WEEPING WATER, Neb., June 15 (3
the cry, and if did, indeed, look as if	f ant. Results: First race, purse, selling, seven furlongs; Piccaroon (5 to 5) won, Mrs. Morgan (4 to 1)	The twentieth annual tournament of the	noisy audiences. The Gate City men went first to bat, with J. Shepherd and W.	DES MOINES, June 15,-(Special Tele- gram.)-The tail-enders were not in the	ST. PAUL, June 15.—Score:	cial Telegram.)—The opening game of of the Cass County league was played I
ch with only a quarter of a mile to ge	second, Fabia (10 to 1) third. Time: 1:30.	in Juna 1806	Stribbling to face the bowling of J. C.	game today to any appreciable extent, ex-		today, Wabash against Weeping Wa
close at hand and all the jockeys were	Second race, selling, one mile: La Joya	HASKELL AND AUSTIN WON EASILY	Doyle and G. H. Vaughan. The former put together five in short order, when he was	bes Moines 3 2 6 1 8 2 0 0 3-25	Hits: St. Paul, 16; Milwaukee, 6. Errors;	Score: 6 to 11, in favor of Weeping Wa
at work. Sir Walter maintained his of two lengths up to the turn, but	, Fred Garaner (6 to 1) Inird. 1000: 1:50.		infortunately run out for the other batters.	St. Joseph 0 0 0 1 T 1 1 0 2-6	and a state of the	son and Hays; Wabash, Wilson and Aus
arone had crept up to Domino and way	tate (9 to 5) won, Brendoo (3 to 1) second,	Deciding Match for the City Championship	the result of some hard hitting. J. H.	rors: Des Moines, 3; St. Joseph, 6, Earned	GRAND RAPIDS, June 15Score;	CEDAR RAPIDS, Neb., June 15(Spe Telegram.)-The first game of the t
a short head bakind. The mile was	s Elva (59 to 1) third. Time: 1:15. Fourth race, the Himyar stakes, mile and	in Tennis Doubles	Neale has a very careful defense and his	runs: Des Moines, 19; St. Joseph, 4. Three-	Grand Rapids 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 4-10	County league was played here too
the cry. He was coming after Si	an eighth: Free Advice (5 to 2) won, f Halma (1 to 4) second. Time: 1:56½. No	Last evening Haskell and Austin won the title of champions of the city in the tennis	may have made the highest score for his	hits: Mohler, Jones, 2. Bases on balls: By	Hits: Grand Rapids, 11: Detroit, 11 Er-14	Score: Cedar Creek, 12; Manley, 9, Doo plays: Andrus to Andrus, Two-base h
ter like a whirlwind, and poor Domine	other starters.			Leighton, 5; by Stultz, 5; by Mauck, 6, Struck out: By Stultz, 4; by Mauck, 3. Hit by pitched ball: By Stultz, I. Batterles:	Jones and Fear; Pears and Twineham.	Cedar Creek, 2; Manley, 2, Batteries: Ce Creek, Frans, Fackler and Frans; Man
as if he were standing still and then	t Fifth race, purse, five furlongs: Nimrod (8 to 5) won, Onaretto (16 to 5) second, Ramiro (5 to 1) third. Time: 1:0215.	6 o'clock on the grounds of the Omaha	double figures of his side. With the help of twenty extras, the innings closed for	Leighton, Stultz and Traffley, Mausk and	TOLEDO, June 15Score:	Andrus brothers. Time of game: Two hos Umpire: Sayles,
s a great ply of whips and spurs. I	Ramiro (5 to 1) third. Time: 1:02%. Sixth race, selling, seven furlongs: Ray S	Lawn Tennis club at Twenty-second and Harney streets, between the team that	seventy-six runs,	McHale, Time of game; Two hours and	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	Schuyler Evenul the Score

was a great ply of whips and spurs. It was of no use to urge Doggett or his mount to further efforts for Hamilton had the better horse under him, and inch by inch

SAN FRANCISCO, June 15 .- Two favor es won at the Bay District track today in the steeplechase the jockeys on Guada In the steeplechase the jockeys on Guada-loupe and Mendocino were thrown, and as the race was regarded with suspicion by some all bets were declared off. Results: First race, six furlongs, selling: Seasin (4 to 1) won, Amigo (3½ to 1) second, Stelmo (8 to 5) third. Time: 1:14½. Second race, six furlongs, handlcap: Santa Bella (4 to 1) won, Wolcott (8 to 5) second, Don Cara (6 to 1) third. Time: 1:14½. Third race, six furlongs: Lady Jane (2 to 1) won Arnette (13 to 5) second, McFurlane (8 to 1) third. Time: 1:14½. Fourth race, mile and a quarter, handl-cap: Del Norte (8 to 1) won, Little Cripple (6 to 1) second, Roma (5 to 1) third. Time: 2:094. 2:094. Fifth race, mile and a half, steeplechase: Mestor (6 to 1) won, Mero (5 to 1) second, The Lark (3 to 1) third. Time: 3:214. Sixth race, six furlongs, selling: Tillie B (oven) won, Bluebell (8 to 1) second, The Drummer (40 to 1) third. Time: 1:145.

Hilma (1 to 4) second. Time: 1.25%. No other starters.
Fifth race, purse, five furlongs: Nimrod (8 to 5) second, (8 to 1) third. Time: 1.22%.
Sixth race, selling, seven furlongs: Ray S (3/2 to 1) won, Katle G (7 to 1) second, Peabody (8 to 1) third. Time: 1.29%.
Two Favorites Won at Hay District.
SAN FRANCISCO, June 15.—Two favor-

Leighton, s; by Stuitz, 5; by Mauck, 6, Struck out: By Stuitz, 4; by Mauck, 3. Hit by pitched ball: By Stuitz, 1. Batterles: Leighton, Stuitz and Traffley; Mauck and McHale. Time of game: Two hours and thirty minutes. Umpire: Mr. Burns. Hits: Toledo, 12: Indianapolis 8. Errors:

Schuyler Evened the Score.

SCHUYLER, Neb., June 15.-(Special Telegram.)-Schuyler evened up with Her-

Schuyler 1 0 0 1 4 3 0 0 •-- § Herpolsheimers 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 0-- 3

Earned runs: Schuyler, 4; Herpolsheim-ers, 2. Two-base hits: Kimniell, Morrissy. Three-base hits: Korrissy. Double plays: Fulmer to Stewart. Struck out: By Cook, 9; by Freil, 7. Batterles: Cook and Palmer; Freil, Thorpe and Burr.

Eastern Iowa Leagne Affairs. CEDAR RAPIDS, Ia., June 15.—(Special Telegram.)—Clinton has been dropped from the Eastern Iowa Base Eall league, and a

the Eastern Iowa Base Ball league, and a new schedule arranged, which will go into effect Monday. Hereafter the visiting team plays but two games in each town. OTTUMWA, Ia., June 15.—(Special Tele-gram.)—Waterloo forfeited the game today, refusing to play after the lifth inning, as the team wanted to catch a train home. The game stood 17 to 5 in favor of Waterloo.

At Young Men's Christian Association park yesterday afternoon the Wilcox & Draper shoe house team put it on to the Christians to the air of 21 to 13. Batteries: W. & D's. Hall and Tolbert; Christians, Taylor, Springate and Trail. The feature of the game was the big hitting of the colored giants.

Platte Center Beats the Indians.

MUNROE, Neb., June 15.-(Special Tele-gram.)--Platte Center and Indians from Genoa played a game of ball here today. Score, 16 to 6 in favor of Platte Center.

Is the despairing cry of thousands

cases. Do you realize what this disfigu-ration means to sensitive souls?

It is a bar to social and business success.

Do you wonder that despair seizes

Doctors fail, standard remedies fail,

And nostrums prove worse than use-

Skin diseases are most obstinate to

It is an easy matter to claim to cure

Have earned the right to be caned

Because for years they have met with most remarkable success.

There are cases that they cannot cure,

It is no long-drawn-out, expensive

Will prove more convincing than

And its cures are simply marvellous

Sold everywhera. Price, Corricute, 502, 5048, 250 : RESOLVENT, 51. POTTER Datid and CHEM. Conr., Sole Props., Boston. "All about the Skin," free

but they are few indeed.

a page of advertisement.

CUTICURA works wonders,

25c. invested in a cake of

CUTICURA SOAP

them, but quite another thing to

attlicted with

Unsightly skin dis-

Wi'cox & Draper's Won.

Juniors Against Juniors. Juniors Against Juniors. University club Juniors defeated the Young Men's Christian Association Juniors in a game of ball yesterday by a score of Springer 16 o.9. Batteries: University club, J. Ray-mond and H. Raymond; Young Men's Christian association, Evans and Lester.

"Disfigured

20

It means isolation, seclusion.

upon these sufferers when

cure or even relieve.

CUTICURA REMEDIES

Skin Specifics,

experiment.

In short

For Life"

M

less ?

do so.

Mchale. Time of game: Two hours and thirty minutes. Umpire: Mr. Burns. RED HOT TIME AT ROCKFORD. ROCKFORD, Ill., June 15.—(Special Tele-gram.)—Poor base running and rank de-cisions by Umpire Voris lost the game for

Games on the Commons

...Catch... Pitch... ...First..... ...Second...

Position. Lineoin, First Sullivan Second Ebright Third Hill Short Hollingsworth Left Van Buren Middle Cole Bight Kennedy Catch Speer

Kimmere

Colored Boy Wins a Nice Prize.

Colored Pugs Will Fight.

End of the Bishop Marz Case.

Killed by a Terrible Fall.

an arc light trimmer, employed by the city,

today fell from the top of a tower to the ground, a distance of 150 feet. He was hor-

AUSTIN, Tex., June 15 -Bert Searight,

polsheimers by defeating them this aft noon in a game well played by each sid Herpolsheimers leading in errors. Score:

he crept away from his rival, first a neck then half a length and then daylight showe between them as they bounded along, and just as the watches of the timers stopped at 2:07 4-5, Lazzarone passed the wire a length and a half in front of Sir Walter, Domino, however, was doomed to still further humiliation, for in the last few jumps, Song and Dance took third place away from him, while Declare and Rubicon were four lengths behind him. It was a true run race, and the best horse at the weights won it.

The opening race was an easy one for the Butterflies, for she laid back to the last furlong and then came away and won with ease from Rey del Carderes, who was heavily backed, and finished far ahead of the rest of the field. Monaco won the second rather easily. Then the double event was won with seven starters. Applegate was the favorite, with Hazlet second choice, while the big son of Hanover, Handspring, who, as good as 10 1, galloped in an easy winner. Jefferson nearly beat Hazlet out

for third place, the Gideon & Daly horse just squeezing in. Results:

Just squeezing in. Results:
First race, five furlorgs: The Butterflies (2 to 1) won by one length. Rey del Carderes (5 to 1) second by four lengths, Ridicule (3 to 1) third. Time: 0:59 4-5.
Second race, one mile: Monaco (8 to 5) won, Doggett (15 to 1) second, The Swain (15 to 1) third. Time: 1:42.
Third race, double event, five and a half furlorgs: Handspring (8 to 1) won. Applegate (6 to 5) second, Hazlet (2 to 1) third. Time: 1:06 2-5.
Tourth race, the Suburban, mile and a quarter: Lazzarone, 15 (Hamilton), 10 to 1, won by one and a half lengths; Sir Walter, 126 (Orgrett), 4 to 1, second by two lengths; Song and Dance, 163 (Griffin), 15 to 1, third. Time: 2:07 4-5. Domino, Rubicon and Declare also ran.
Fifth race, one-half mile: Hastings (3 to 1) won, Honolula (4 to 1) second, Radnor (8 to 1) third. Time: 0:48.
Sixth race, mile and a sixteenth, on turf, selling: Long Beach (4 to 1) won, Captain T (3 to 1) second, Chiswick (3 to 1) third. Time: 1:47 1-5.
F. O. Hanlon of the Jockey club gave out the following information this events.

T (2 to 1) second, Chiswick (3 to 1) third. Time: 147 1-5. F. O. Hanlon of the Jockey club gave out the following information this evening: "The stewards of the Coney Island Jockey club held a meeting immediately after the last race at Sheepshead Bay and summoned before them Messrs. Beard and Donahue, owner and trainer of Lazarone, the Sub-urban winner today, to explain the running of the horse in his previous races, as com-pared with his latest performance. Jockey Murphy, who rode Lazarone in his previous races, not being present, a decision in the matter was reserved until his statement can be obtained."

MADE SOME NEW RACE RECORDS

Eddie Baid Does the Mile and Maddox Ten Miles at New York.

NEW YORK, June 15-The opening of the new bicycle club of the New York State division, League of American Wheelmen, at Manhattan Beach today, was signalized by some very fine racing. The most important some very nne racing. The most important races were the events in class B. These were a mile, scratch, paced, mile handicap and ten mile, scratch, paced. Results: One mile, novice class: Won by G. Reits, New York City, Time: 2:25-3. One mile, scratch, class A. New York state championship: Won by M. P. Fosser, Brooklyn. Time: 2:44 4-5. No race; time limited to 2:33. One mile, scratch, paced, class B: Won by

dimited to 2:30.
One mile, scratch, paced, class B; Won by
E. C. Bald, Buffalo; C. M. Murphy, Brook-lyn, second; Otto Zeigler, San Jose, Cal.,
third, Time; 2:64 2-5. State record. The last half was done in 1:91.
Five miles, class A; Won by W. C. Room,
New Jersey. Time: 17:55 4-5.
One mile, handicap, class A; Won by E.
H. Hodgeson, Lyndhurst, 110 yards. Time:
209 4-5.

9 4-5. One mile, handicap, class B: Won by W. Baker, Columbus, 75 yards; R. McDon-I. New York, 75 yards, second: F. H. Jen, Springfield, 45 yards, third, Time: 1 2-5.

2:11 2-5.

Alter, Springheid, 45 yaras, third, Time 21:11 2-5. Three miles, scratch, class A. New York state championship: Wou by L. G. Hoppe, Brooklyn, Time: 7:37 1-5. Ten miles, class B. scratch, paced by guad: Won by H. H. Maddox; Simms, Washington, second; S. Eaker, Columbus, third. Time: 21:29 2-5. This beats the American paced record by one minute fifty-two and one-fifth seconds, and beats the competition record by three minutes, fifty-two and two-fifths seconds. Those on the guad were Coburn, O'Connor, Terrell and Brandt.

Plans of Plattsmonth Bacers. PLATTSMOUTH, Neb., June 15.- (Special

Opening Day at Kansas City. KANSAS CITY, June 15.-A good crowd went out to Exposition park to witness the opening of a thirty-days' running meet opening of a thirty-days' running meet under the direction of the Kansas City Jockey club. The principal event was the Kansas City cup race, which was easily taken by Cyantha. Track slow. Results. First race, inaugural, seven furlongs: George Miller (2 to 1) won, Uncle John (0 to 1) second, Marcellus (10 to 1) third. Time: 1:385. Second race, four furlongs: John Boone (7 to 1) won, Mrs. S. (3 to 1) second, Avacain (15 to 1) third. Time: 0:565. Third race, six furlongs: Valdemar (7 to 2) won, Jaja (4 to 1) second, Gold Cup (15 to 1) third. Time: 1:255. Fourth race, Kansas City cup, purse \$300, nine furlongs: Cyantha (4 to 1) won, Wedge-field (9 to 2) second, Martha Smith (10 to 1) third. Time: 1:215. Fifth race, selling, four and a half fur-longs: Leonwell (4 to 1) won, Lottle D (8 to 5) second, Susie Nell (3 to 1) third. Time: 1:019.

Jockey Barrett's Leg Was Crushed. ST. LOUIS, June 15.-It develops on in vestigation that Jockey A. Barret, who was bitten by Service while riding Shining Belle at the Fair Association park today, suffered a jagged and complete fracture of the leg. The vicious horse crushed the Jockey's limb between his teeth. Barret is in the hospital.

Movements of Ocean Steamers June 15. At Bremerhaven-Arrived-Kaiser Wil helm II, from New York, via Southampton Havel, from New York, via Southampton At New York-Arrived-Etruria, from Liv At Liverpool-Arrived-Cevic, from New

York, At Southampton-Arrived-Berlin, from New York. At Hamburg-Arrived-Italia, from Balti-

more, At Queenstown-Arrived-Umbria, from New York.

Foreclosure on Denver Street Railways. ircuit court today Judge Hallett signed circuit court today Judge Hallett signed a decree of foreclosure and orders of sale in the case of the Central Trust company of New York against the Denver City Cable Railway company and the Denver Cable Railway company. The amount of the Judg-ment is \$5.062,100.07. This step is taken in carrying out the plan of reorganization.

Free Silver Men Get the Advantage. FRANKFORT, Ky., June 15.-News received here tonight from today's democratic primaries gives Hardin, candidate for gov-For Clay, Jenson and Franklin counties, with Logan uninstructed, but for free silver. For Clay, Jefferson and Fayette were carried. Hardin represents the free silver faction and Clay the opposition.

Killed by a Premature Explosion.

RICHMOND, Mo., June 15 .- At the Ran dall mines here today William James was instantly killed and Ben Brown was fatally injured by the premature explosion of a blast of dynamite.

Baden Opposes the Miver Conference. CARLSRUHE, June 15.-The Carlsruhe Zeitung says that the Grand Duchy of Baden also does not desire an international bimetallic conference.

Iron Hall Building Sold. INDIANAPOLIS. June 12.-The building in which the Iron Hall held its supreme Telegram.)-The members of the local wheel an which the from Hall heid its supreme attings was sold this morning to a private atting a making great preparations for a atting for \$27,500.

but the arrangements have not yet been completed.

Britannia and Niagara Win. SOUTHAMPTON, June 15.-In beautiful

weather for yacht racing Ailsa and Brit-annia started at 10:30 this morning in a

weather for yacht racing Allsa and Brit-annia started at 10:30 this morning in a race under the auspices of the Royal South-orn Yacht club. The course was forty-live miles long, twice around the Lep, Stur-bridge and Bramble buoys. Niagara, Au-dray, Inyoni and Stephanie started at 11 o'clock in a race for 20-raters under the auspices of the same club. The course of the smaller craft was the same as yester-day, thirty-two miles long, from Calshot castle twice around the Spit light. Allsa had the best of the start in the race for large yachts, and passed the mark twenty seconds ahead of Britannia. The latter had the bad luck to isoch sand off Calshot spit and she remained aeround three minutes. The 50-raters got well away together, with the exception of Audray. Niagara passed the spit a minute ahead, but Audray and Inyoni soon overhauled her. The wind was very light. At 3 o'clock Allsa had a lead of thirloen minutes on Britannia. Off Tyden Inyoni was leading the 20-rators. Niagara was last and away behind. The following were the times of the yachts in the 20-rater class at the finish: Niagara, 5:06:20; Luca, 5:13:08. Niagara, the winner, was last and away behind. The following were he times of the yachts in the 20-rater class at the minish: Niagara, 5:06:20; Luca, 5:13:08. Niagara, the winner was last and away behind her competitors when the yachts were off the Rydea. In the big race Brit-annia wan by time allowance by eight sec-onds.

Z'm and Joni Matched. Z'm and Joni Matched. MOUNT HOLLY, N. J., June 15.-At the meet of the Mount Holly Athletic associ-ation, a match was made for a race be-tween Zimmerman and Johnson for 35.000 a side, on a track to be selected by Zim-merman, anywhere outside of Asbury Park. Friends of Johnson have posted \$5.000 with the Philadelphia Inquirer, and the men will meet at the office next Wednesday to ar-range the final details. Zimmerman will in the meantime cover the amount put up. The race is to be the best two in three.

National Schutzenverien Meet.

The annual tournament of the National Schutzeuverien opens at Milwaukee on Schutzenverien opens at Milwaukee on Wednesday, the 19th. The Omaha Schutzen-verien will be represented by five of its crack shots: Fred A. Fuller, Fred Menge-

half the entire total of runs made side, the collapse would have been painfu

side, the collapse would have been painful indeed. As it was, the Gate Citys "pulled off" the match by twenty-nine runs. It may be as well to state that the field-ing of the Omahas was excerable, while that of their opponents was all that could be desired. A meeting of the club was held after the match, on the grounds, at which Mr. Harry New was elected a member of the execu-tive committee, vice A. W. Brown, re-signed. There will be practice every Wednesday.

signed. There will be practice every Wednesday at 6 p. m. until further notice. All members are earnestly requested to attend. The match for next Saturday will be an-nounced later. Below are the detailed scores of the game:

GATE CITY CRICKET CLUB.

GATE CITY CRICKET CLUB. J. Shepherd, run out. William Stribbiling, L. B. W., b Doyle... C. J. Tuffield, b Doyle... A. Patuello, run out. R. Bowers, e G. H. Vaughan, b W. R. Vaughan J. H. Neale, not out J. Douglas, b W. R. Vaughan. C. Hill, b Marshall. A. North, b Marshall. William Branton, b Marshall. William Branton, b Marshall. George Hurst, b Marshall.

Extras

Total OMAHA CRICKET CLUB.

OMAHA CRICKET CLUB. B. Ford, b Douglas. Cameron, L. B. W., b Bowers. W. Taylor, b Neale. R. Vaughan, b Bowers. H. Vaughan, b Bowers. Harcourt, b Bowers. C. Doyle, b Neale. H. Marshall, b Bowers. H. Marshall, b Bowers. S. Young, b Howers. Lawrie, run out. Xiras Extras

Total BROOKLYN POLICE WERE ON HAND

Program of Prize Fights at the Seaside

Athletic Club Quickly Stopped. CONEY ISLAND, N. Y., June 15.-Scarce ly 1,000 people took the risk of paying their money tonight to see the bouts which were

CONEY ISLAND, N. Y., June 15.—Scarce-ly 1,000 people took the risk of paying their money tonight to see the bouts which were scheduled to take place in the arena of the Seaside Athletic club. The affair was a fizzle. George Green of San Francisco, bet-ter known as "Young Corbett," and Eddy Plerce of New York, who were to box ten rounds at catch weights, were the first to enter the ring. During the first two rounds "Corbett" purched Plerce when and where he liked, and in the third he hit Plerce a right hand punch in the jaw, and he went down like a log, falling on his face, knocked out. The police, headed by Captain Clayton, jumped into the ring and arrested the fighters, seconds and timekeepers, and the referee. No decision was riven. George Dixon and Frank Erac them climbd through the ropes. The amouncer introduced the men to the spectators and said: "These men have entered the ring to com-plet the contracts, but as the round the referee. No decision turter contests.here tonight." "Give us our, mokey back," yelled the draw decore and said: Than here with my man, and am willing to have him fight, if the club will give me a guaranty to protect him in court in case of arret." "We are here to fight, and are willing to do so on the terms Mr. O'Rourk stated." The crowd yelled their approval, and then "Spartw" Hobserson entered the ring and stati. "The club mis decided to guarantee the police refuse to allow the men to box." "Never mind the police," velied several stati. The club mis decided to guarantee the police refuse to allow the men to box." "Never mind the police," velied several stati. The club mis decided to guarantee the police refuse to allow the men to box." "Never mind the police," velied several stati. The club mis decided to guarantee the police refuse to allow the men to box." "Never mind the police," velied several stati. Young Corbett, Edwards and six data were arrested at the Seaside Athletic club were armitted at the seaside Athletic club were armitted to bail in \$20 would not permit the fight

Two Critinge Seames

Games today: Milwaukee at Minneapolis; Kansas City at St. Paul; Detroit at Grand Rapids; Indianapolis at Toledo. The Haydens will jog overland to Papilion today to meet the ball team of that dace. Papillion belongs to the Sarpy

JAX FEEL STRONG AGAIN.

County league and has been doing some lively work on the diamond. The Haydens JAN FEEL STRONG AGAIN. JACKSONVILLE, Ill., June 15-(Special Telegram.)-The home team won from Quincy today in a well played game. Mc-Grevey pitched for the visitors, thus de-laying Abbey's functal twenty-four hours. Both teams hit well, though in the fifth they came in clusters for the home team. Parker pitched a fine game, striking out five men and giving but few bases on balls. Score: have won four games out of six played and expect to come out of the contest with the Papplo warriors a point or two in the lead, Haydens' battery will be Thiesson and Swanson. The Fort Omahas and Steam Pastes will collide on the grounds of the former this afternoon. Score:

Jacksonville 0 0 0 0 6 3 1 0 0-10 Quincy 1 2 0 0 0 2 0 0 0-5

STANDING OF THE TEAMS.

25	STANDING OF THE		Redman		
0	Played, Wo	n. Lost. Pr Ct.	Lewis		
	Peoria	11 71.1	Halle		
6	Lincoln	12 67.6			
1	Omaha	17 51.1	Keene		
	Des Moines 36 19	17 52.8	SmithRight Whitney		
	Quincy	20 47.4	Thompson Middle		
1	Rockford 37 16	21 43.2	Paris Left Whipple		
5	Jacksonville 38 15	23 39.5	A MARE ANALYSIS AND ANALYSIS AND ANALYSIS		
	St. Joseph 35 8	27 22.9	Last of Manceln Today.		
-	Games today; Lincoln at	Omaha; St.			
47	Insorb at Das Maines: Paoria				

Joseph at Des Moines: Peoria at Rockford; Quincy at Jacksonville. home grounds this afternoon. Omaha wants the game badly to make it an even break

GAMES OF THE NATIONAL LEAGUE

"Monte" Cross Kindiy Returns a Favor Extended by Philadelphia Friends.

the game badly to make it an even break with the Capital City outfit, while Mr. Ebright is of the opinion that four out of six is what Lincoln wants of the first series. Special trains for the ball grounds leave from Sixteenth and Howard and Fourteenth and Howard at 2:40, and make the run out in twelve minutes, enabling everybody to secure a seat in time for the first ball. Game called at 3 o'clock, at the new grounds on Sherman avenue. Today the teams will be: Omaha. Position. Lincoln. PHILADELPHIA, June 15 .- Some local admirers of "Monte" Cross gave him a floral horseshoe in the first inning today, and in return Monte gave the game to the Phillies in the fifth, Attendance, 11,285. Score:

maha. Vattress..... Shaffer..... Slagel..... ohman Egan or Darby Pitch,

MANSFIELD, Mass., June 15.-John Hud-son of Mansfield, a colored lad, 18 years son of Mansheld, a colored had, 18 years old, won the second annual Halliday fifteen-mile race and a \$300 horse and buggy hore today, from the four-minute mark, in 47.07. The time prize was won by Barns W. Price of Malden, scratch, in 45.12, and the twenty-fourth place. William French of the Press Cycle club, also from scratch, twenty-sixth, won the time prize in 45.19. The aggregate value of the prizes was \$1.00, and hearly 100 of the best riders of New England started.

BOSTON, June 15.—The pitching was good on both sides. Dolan was very effect-lve at critical moments. His support was fine. Childs hit a home run with the bases full. Blake also put one over the fence. Score:

Colored Pags Will Fight. SIOUX CITY, June 15.-(Special Tele-gram.)-Jack Aaron and Prince Paris, two colored prize lighters of considerable local celebrity, will dight tomorrow afternoon for a \$200 purse. The fight will be pulled off at some point is South Dakota, Neuraska or Iowa, any one of which can be reached by half an hour's run on a Missouri river steamboat.

DENVER, June 15 .- The official report of the result of the controversy between Father

Culkin, formerly of Canon Cliy, and Bishop Matz of this diocese, has been received from

Rome. It was reported some weeks ago that the hishop had lost his case, but the official report shows that the opposite is true. Father Culkin was suing Bishop Matz for \$5,090 in the ecclesiastical court. Yew York 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0-2 Vireinnati 3 1 3 2 1 0 4 2 0-16